Yukon Utilities Board

From: roger rondeau [rrondeau@northwestel.net] Sent: Fri 2008-07-18 9:31 AM

To: Yukon Utilities Board

Cc:

Subject: Re: YECL - request for extension ;‘ e e i mite

Attachments:

Deana:

e

x
i
;
UCG has no problems with the YECL request for IR response extension nor the E
revised schedule. It would be helpful if YECL would send out electronic g
responses of IRs as they are compiled, at the end of each week . This would |
aid interveners and the Board in reviewing in a timely fashion. !
Roger

————— Original Message -----

From: "Yukon Utilities Board" <yub@utilitiesboard.yk.ca>

To: <shelley.dixon@yec.yk.ca>; <jpp@northwestel.net>;
<jerome.babyn@atco.com>; <allan.domes@auc.ab.ca>; "Dwayne Ward
[Dwayne.Ward@auc.ab.ca]" <dwayne.ward@auc.ab.ca>;
<dennis.dechamplain@atcoelectric.com>; <keoughl@bennettjones.ca>;
<paul@vectorresearch.ca>; <james.grattan@atco.com>; <ed.mollard@yec.yk.ca>;
<craig.steinbach@atco.com>; <Cynthia.Malchow@atco.com>;
<lisa.kizuk@atcoelectric.com>; <john@leprojects.com>;
<david.freedman@atcoelectric.com>; <Hector.Campbell@yec.yk.ca>;
<rob.pitzel@atco.com>; <val.mather@gov.yk.ca>; <rdaw@brownleelaw.com>;
<sschmitz@davis.ca>; "John Landry" <john_landry@davis.ca>;
<brian.crist@whitehorse.ca>; <rrondeau@northwestel.net>;
<bob.clarke@auc.ab.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2008 12:13 AM

Subject: YECL - request for extension

Attached, please find correspondence from the Board regarding YECL's request
for extension to file IR responses.

Deana Lemke
Executive Secretary

Yukon Utilities Board

Box 31728

Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 6L3

Phone (867) 667-5058

Fax (867) 667-5059

Website: http://www.yukonutilitiesboard.yk.ca/
<http://www.yukonutilitiesboard.yk.ca/>
<http://www.yukonutilitiesboard.yk.ca/>
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